REGULAR MEETING of the Town Council of the Town of Burrillville to be held Wednesday, November 8, 2023 at 7:00 P.M. in the Town Building, 105 Harrisville Main Street, Harrisville, RI, for and within the Town of Burrillville.

PRESENT: Council President Donald A. Fox and Councilors Stephen N. Rawson, Dennis M. Anderson, Jeremy P. Bailey, Justin P. Batalon, David Houle and Raymond J. Trinque

MEMBERS ABSENT:

- 1. Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. Public Comment
- 3. General Good and Welfare of the Town of Burrillville
- 4. Consent Agenda to be considered and acted on:

Note: All items on the consent agenda shall be acted on as one item and equivalent to taking the proposed action on each item individually.

- 23-331 Approve the minutes of the regular meeting of October 25, 2023; and dispense with the reading of said minutes.
- 5. Special Business to be considered and acted on:
 - 23-332 Consider and act on an application from Rev. Stephen J. Dandeneau d/b/a St. Joseph Church for a special event victualing license to apply at 183 Sayles Avenue (Map 174, Lot 131) for their Applefest Dinner and Raffle event on November 18, 2023.
- 6. Petitions to be considered and acted on:
 - Consider and act on claim of personal injury from Robert J. Levine, Esq., on behalf of Robert Orsini; or take any other action thereon.
- 7. Unfinished Business to be considered and acted on: None
- 8. Public Hearings: None
- 9. New Business to be considered and acted on:
 - 23-334 Consider and act on a request from Raymond Goff, Town Planner, for authorization to submit an application to Rhode Island Housing for a pre-development grant for a possible affordable housing project; or take any other action thereon.

- 23-335 Consider and act on adopting resolutions authorizing the Town Manager or Town Planner to file applications for Rhode Island Recreation Acquisition and Development Grants for 2024 from the Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management; or take any other action thereon.
- 23-336 Consider and act on adopting a resolution for the issuance of bonds for the proposed multipurpose community center; establishing a side fund to segregate funding and project expenses; and transfer all grant and Town Council approved funding related to the project to that fund; or take any other action thereon.
- 23-337 Correspondence from Sylvia St. Pierre, Chairperson, Burrillville School Committee regarding the School Committee's request for a joint meeting of the School Committee and the Town Council during the month of January 2024 to present the initial FY2025 School Budget.
- 23-338 Consider and act on correspondence from Kathy Martley asking if the Town Council has any information on the Enbridge Project Maple and is Algonquin going to be expanded; or take any other action thereon.
- Consider and act on a show cause hearing regarding violations of the special event liquor license (Class F) issued to the Burrillville Festival Association for their Arts & Crafts Festival event in September; or take any other action thereon.
- 10. Town Clerk/Communication to be considered and acted on: None
- 11. Additional new business to be considered and acted on: None
- 12. Adjournment